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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

FABIAN ARKLISS, individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
-against-

NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES
NORTH AMERICA, INC.,

Defendant.

Case No.: 2:18-cv-5681-WHW-CLW

NOTICE OF MOTION SEEKING
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED
COMPLAINT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on November 05, 2018, or soon thereafter as this matter

may be heard, in Courtroom MLK 4D, 50 Walnut Street, Newark, New Jersey 07102, Plaintiff

Fabian Arkliss will move the Court, for an Order pursuant to FRCP 15 and/or FRCP 16, for

Plaintiff’s Motion to Amend the Complaint filed in this action.

This motion will be based on the Notice of Motion, the Memorandum of Law in Support,

and the Exhibits annexed thereto, along with the pleadings and files in this action.

Dated: October 1, 2018

s/ Ari H. Marcus, Esq.
MARCUS & ZELMAN, LLC
701 Cookman Avenue, Suite 300
Asbury Park, NJ 07712

(732) 695-3282 — phone
ari@marcuszelman.com

Gabriel Posner, Esqg.
POSNER LAW PLLC

270 Madison Ave., suite 1203
New York, New York 10016
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Phone: (646) 546-5022
gabe@PosnerLawPLLC.com

Plaintiff’s Counsel
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Gabriel Posner, Esq.
POSNER LAW PLLC

270 Madison Ave., suite 1203
New York, New York 10016
Phone: (646) 546-5022
gabe@PosnerLawPLLC.com

Ari H. Marcus, Esq.

MARCUS & ZELMAN, LLC
701 Cookman Avenue, Suite 300
Asbury Park, NJ 07712

(732) 695-3282 — phone
ari@marcuszelman.com

Plaintiff’s Counsel

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

FABIAN ARKLISS, individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
-against-
Case No.: 2:18-cv-5681-WHW-CLW

NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES
NORTH AMERICA, INC.,

Defendant.

MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION TO AMEND
THE COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO FRCP 15
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l. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
This Memorandum of Law is submitted in support of the Plaintiff’s Motion to Amend his
Complaint, pursuant to FRCP 15. Plaintiff commenced this action alleging that Defendant Nissan
Extended Services North America, Inc. (“NESNA”) violated the Magnusson-Moss Warranty Act,
15 USC 8 2301 et seq., (“MMWA?”). The Court granted a motion to dismiss the Complaint by
decision and order of August 16, 2018 [ECF 34]. The Court’s decision invited Plaintiff to move
for leave to file an amended complaint within 45 days. The Court’s August 16 order dismissed
the complaint reasoning: “Because Arkliss fails to plead an underlying state law claim, his MMWA
claims must be dismissed.” In the proposed FAC, Plaintiff has cured this defect by pleading an
underlying state law claim; breach of contract. Count I of the proposed FAC alleges
The VSC is a contract between NESNA and class members under New
Jersey law. The VSC is a “services contract” as defined by the

MMWA. The terms of the VSC are valid, subsisting and enforceable
contractual obligations.

NESNA failed to comply with its obligations to Plaintiff and class
members under each respective VSC it issued. NESNA is liable to
Plaintiff and to NESNA Class members for breach of contract and for
violating the MMWA, pursuant to 15 USC §2310(d).
1. PLAINTIFF’S MOTION TO AMEND SHOULD BE FREELY GRANTED.
Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 15(a)(2) provides that leave to amend a party’s pleading
“shall be freely granted when justice so requires.” Where there is an absence of undue delay, bad
faith, prejudice or futility, a motion for leave to amend a pleading should be liberally granted.
Mitra v. Principal Ins. Co., No. CIV.A. 15-1259 CCC, 2015 WL 4139015, at *2 (D.N.J. July 7,
2015), citing, Long v. Wilson, 393 F.3d 390, 400 (3d Cir.2004). If the underlying facts or

circumstances relied upon by a plaintiff may be a proper subject of relief, he ought to be afforded
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an opportunity to test his claim on the merits. Foman v. Davis, 371 U.S. 178, 182, 83 S.Ct. 227,
9 L.Ed.2d 222 (1962).

In Lundy v. Adamar of New Jersey, Inc., 34 F.3d 1173 (3d Cir.1994), the Third Circuit
explained the liberal amendment policy afforded by Rule 15: “This Court has often held that,
absent undue or substantial prejudice, an amendment should be allowed under Rule 15(a) unless
denial [can] be grounded in bad faith or dilatory motive, truly undue or unexplained delay, repeated
failure to cure deficiency by amendments previously allowed or futility of amendment.” Long v.
Wilson, 393 F.3d 390, 400 (3d Cir. 2004) (quoting Bechtel v. Robinson, 886 F.2d 644, 652-53 (3d
Cir.1989) (emphasis in original).

A. There Was No Undue Delay In This Action.

As set forth above, delay alone is an insufficient basis to deny a motion to amend a
Complaint. The Third Circuit has made clear that “delay alone does not preclude amendment. It
must be coupled with a resultant burden on the court or prejudice to the other party.” Amquip Corp.
v. Admiral Ins. Co., 231 F.R.D. 197, 199 (E.D. Pa. 2005), citing, Cureton v. Nat'l Collegiate
Athletic Ass'n, 252 F.3d 267, 273 (3d Cir.2001)(emphasis added).

In this action, there was barely any delay in moving to amend the Complaint, and certainly
no delay that could be considered undue. Plaintiff has filed moved to seek leave to file this
Amended Complaint within the deadline set forth in Your Honor’s Order (Docket 34). Discovery
is still ongoing and is not set to close until January 18, 2019.

B. There Is A Complete Absence Of Bad Faith In This Action.

Plaintiff has acted with a complete absence of bad faith throughout this matter, and
particularly in bringing the instant Motion to Amend his Complaint. Indeed, Plaintiff has been

completely transparent about the claims alleged in this action, and is not seeking to spring new or
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novel claims on the Defendant. Plaintiff did not delay the amendment of his pleadings in order to
obtain any sort of tactical ‘advantage’ over the Defendant, and there is zero other evidence of any
bad faith on Plaintiff’s part.

C. Plaintiff’s Motion To Amend Is Not Futile

Count | of the FAC asserts a claim for breach of contract and violations of the MMWA.
Count | alleges Plaintiff, and each class member, entered into an agreement with NESNA,
specifically a vehicle services agreement. The Complaint attaches the agreement, and attaches the
“Declaration/Application” page which contains terms and conditions of the VSC. The
“Declaration/Application” page also contains the language stating the VSC is sold at “0%
financing.” The amended complaint further alleges that NESNA “accepted” the
“Declaration/Application” page. The complaint alleges — and it will surely be undisputed —
NESNA failed to provide 0% financing for the purchase of the VSC. Accordingly, the amended
complaint alleges a claim for state law breach of contract. Because the contract is a vehicle
services contract, the state law breach gives rise to claim under the MMWA under 15 USC §
2310(d).

NESNA argued at length in the last round of motion practice [ECF 28 at pp. 17-22] that
Plaintiff executed a separate Retail Installment Contract (“RIC”) with the car dealership providing
for the 24% interest rate. This misapprehends Plaintiff’s claim. Plaintiff is not seeking to set aside
the RIC and does not allege it is unenforceable. Plaintiff is alleging the VSC contains a term that
was not honored by NESNA: 0% financing. The RIC did not amend or supersede the VSC, and
is not even between the same parties (the RIC is an agreement between Plaintiff and the car
dealership — not between Plaintiff and NESNA). Plaintiff only financed the VSC at 24% interest

in the RIC because NESNA failed to finance it at 0%.
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WHEREFORE, it is respectfully submitted that an Order should be issued, granting the
Plaintiff leave to amend his Complaint by filing the attached Proposed First Amended Complaint,

which is attached to this Motion.

Dated: October 1, 2018

s/ Ari H. Marcus, Esq.
MARCUS & ZELMAN, LLC
701 Cookman Avenue, Suite 300
Asbury Park, NJ 07712

(732) 695-3282 — phone
ari@marcuszelman.com

Gabriel Posner, Esqg.
POSNER LAW PLLC

270 Madison Ave., suite 1203
New York, New York 10016
Phone: (646) 546-5022
gabe@PosnerLawPLLC.com

Plaintiff’s Counsel
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

FABIAN ARKLISS, for himself and all
others similarly situated,

FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION
Plaintiffs, COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY
TRIAL

Docket Number: 2:18-cv-05681-WHW-CLW

NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES
NORTH AMERICA, INC.

Defendant.

Plaintiff alleges:
NATURE OF THIS ACTION

1. NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES NORTH AMERICA, INC. (hereinafter “NESNA” or
“Defendant”) entered into deceptive vehicle service contracts, and violated the terms thereof
in breach of their contract with Plaintiff and in violation of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty
Act, 15 U.S.C. 88 2301 et seq.

2. Plaintiff brings this Amended Class Action Complaint seeking claims for himself, and those
similarly situated, seeking damages, declaratory and equitable relief, attorneys’ fees and costs.

PARTIES AND JURISDICTION

3. Named plaintiff is a natural person and resident of Bergen County, New Jersey.

4. Defendant NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES OF NORTH AMERICA, INC. (hereinafter:
“NESNA”) is a Delaware corporation with a principal place of business located at One Nissan

Way, Franklin, TN 37067-6367.
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FACTS

5. On or about April 28, 2015, Plaintiff purchased a used Nissan Altima (the, “Vehicle”) from
Difeo Nissan Partnership (“Difeo”) at Hudson Nissan, in Jersey City, New Jersey.

6. The Vehicle was normally used for personal use.

7. Plaintiff purchased the Vehicle on credit, as documented in a Retail Installment Contract
(“RIC”), by and between Plaintiff and Difeo. See Exhibit A attached hereto.

8. ARIC isacommon and customary means to finance a vehicle purchase.

9. Contemporaneous with the execution of the RIC, the dealer’s interest therein was assigned to
Westlake Financial Service (“Westlake”). The RIC states on page 1: “Seller assigns its
interest in this contract to Westlake Financial Services.”

10. Plaintiff was invoiced by Westlake for the RIC and all amounts owed thereunder at the interest
rate of 23.99% annually.

11. Plaintiff paid interest on the RIC and all amounts owed thereunder to Westlake, and did so at
the rate of 23.99% annually.

12. At the time he purchased the Vehicle, Plaintiff also purchased a “Vehicle Service Contract,”
(“VSC”) for $1,500. The VSC provides, subject to the terms therein, for coverage of
mechanical breakdown of covered parts. See Exhibit B attached hereto.

13. NESNA is a service contractor under the VSC purchased by Plaintiff.

14. Plaintiff agreed to pay the $1,500 purchase price for the VSC to Difeo.

15. To sell Plaintiff the VSC, Difeo presented Plaintiff with an “Application/Declarations” page.
See Exhibit C attached hereto.

16. The terms of the VSC Application Declaration page are incorporated into, and form a part of,

the VSC between Plaintiff and NESNA. The Application/Declaration page states the, “VSC
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is being issued in accordance with the information contained in this Application/Declaration
and is subject to the terms and conditions stated therein.”

17. The Application/Declaration page was signed by Plaintiff and by Difeo.

18. The Application/Declaration page states: ‘“Nissan Extended Services North America
(NESNA) reserves the right to accept, correct, modify, or refuse any VSC
Application/Declaration.”

19. The Application/Declaration page was submitted by Difeo to NESNA.

20. NESNA accepted the Application/Declaration.

21. The Application/Declaration page represented to Plaintiff that the purchase price for the VSC,

of $1,500, would be financed at 0%. The page states (bold original):

LIENHHOLDER OR SERVICE PAYMENT PLAN (0% FINANCING)

NAME
WESTLAKE FINANCIAL SERVICES

22. The representation to Plaintiff that the $1,500 price was subject to 0% financing was false.
23. Infact, the $1,500 price was financed in the same RIC as the Vehicle, and subject to the same

23.99% annual interest rate.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

24. Class definition: This action is brought as a class action on behalf of the following class of

individuals:

a. All consumers;
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25.

26.

27.

b. who in the four years preceding the filing of this action and through the date of
class certification;
c. entered into a vehicle services agreement in the state of New Jersey, in which
NESNA was the services contractor;
d. where such vehicle services agreement was purchased by such consumer on
credit;
e. where such vehicle services agreement represented zero percent financing for the
purchase thereof; and
f. where the consumers were charged an interest rate on the vehicle service
agreement.
Numerosity. Upon information and belief, the class is so numerous that joinder of all
parties is not practical. Plaintiff complaints of standard form service agreements stating
“0% FINANCING?”; standard from Retail Installment Contracts charging interest for vehicle
service agreements; and standard practices and procedures for charging such interest.

The class is ascertainable. Upon information and belief, NESNA maintain records

sufficient to identify class members. NESNA must maintain records of persons with whom
it has entered into vehicle service contracts. To the extent NESNA lacks records sufficient
to ascertain the identity of class members, third parties known to NESNA have such records.

Common Questions Predominate. The following are questions of law and fact which are

common to class members, and predominate over individual questions:
a. Whether the vehicle service contract between Plaintiff and NESNA violates the

Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act;
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b. Whether NESNA violated the terms of the vehicle service agreement between
Plaintiff and NESNA, and thus violated the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, by
failing to provide Plaintiff 0% financing on the purchase of the vehicle services
contract;

c. The amount of damages to which Plaintiff and class members may be entitled for
the violations alleged herein.

28. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of class members’. The legal theories and factual findings

that would support Plaintiffs’ claims for relief would apply equally to the claims brought on
behalf of the class. Plaintiff complains of standard form documents, and upon information
and belief, NESNA’s processes for selling VSC’s through dealerships is materially the same
as to all class members.

29. Adequacy. Plaintiff is prepared to adequately represent the class, and has retained
competent counsel to do so. No conflicts are foreseen in named Plaintiff acting on behalf of
the class.

30. Superiority. A class action is a superior means of pursuing the claims alleged herein,
because a class action: eliminates the risk of inconsistent results across various forums;
renders the pursuit of these claims economical, whereas individual claims may not justify
the expense of litigation; no difficulties are foreseen in maintain this action as a class action.

COUNT I
BREACH OF SERVICES CONTRACT

31. Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges all prior allegations as if set forth at length herein.
32. Count I is brought by Plaintiff for himself, and on behalf of the Class alleged more fully
above.

33. The VSC is a contract between NESNA and class members under New Jersey law.
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34. The VSC is a “services contract” as defined by the MMWA.

35. The terms of the VVSC are valid, subsisting and enforceable contractual obligations.

36. NESNA agreed that the purchase price for each VSC sold to class members would be financed
at 0% financing. Each VSC sold to class members states on the Application/Declaration “0%
Financing,” and each Application/Declaration is incorporated into and made part of the VSC to
which it pertains.

37. NESNA did not sell class members VSC’s at 0% financing.

38. NESNA failed to comply with its obligations to Plaintiff and class members under each
respective VSC it issued.

39. NESNA is liable to Plaintiff and to NESNA Class members for breach of contract and for

violating the MMWA, pursuant to 15 USC §2310(d).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands relief against all defendant as follows:

A. An order certifying the classes alleged herein and providing notice to the Class;

B. An order appointing named Plaintiff and undersigned counsel to represent the Class
alleged herein;

C. Damages of not less than financing costs for NESNA vehicle service contracts in excess
of zero percent;

D. Declaratory and equitable relief sufficient to remedy the violations of law alleged herein;

E. Attorneys’ fees and costs of this action, interest as allowed by law, and all such other

relief as this court deems just and proper.
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Jury Demand

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury on all issues subject to trial by jury.

Dated: October 01, 2018

[s/Gabriel Posner

N.J. Atty. ID 137312015

Posner Law PLLC

270 Madison Avenue, Suite 1203
New York, New York 10016
Phone: (646) 546-5022
gabe@PosnerLawPLLC.com

/s/ Ari H. Marcus

NJ Atty. ID 029662010

Marcus & Zelman, LLC

701 Cookman Avenue, Suite 300

(732) 695-3282 — phone

(732) 298-6256 — fax
ari@marcuszelman.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff and those similarly
situated
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RETAIL INSTALLMENT SALE CONTRACT

SIMPLE FINANCE CHARGE
NHW-CLW “Btfetiment 35=3™Fj /01/18 Pa
Buyer Name and Address ‘Co-Buyer Name and Address ‘Seller-Creditor (Name and Address)
(Including County and Zip Cade) (Including County and Zip Code)
N/A BgFEaUEISSAN PAxTIIERSHIP
JERSEY CIT; NJ 07304

on credit under the agreements on the front and back of this contract. You agree to pay the Seller - Creditor (sometimes “we” or “us” in this
contract) the Amount Financed and Finance Charge in U.S. funds according to the payment schedule below. We will figure your finance charge on
a daily basis. The Truth-In-Lending Disclosures below are part of this contract.

You, the Buyer (and Co-Buyer, if any), may buy the vehicle below for cash or on credit. By signing this contract, you choose to buy the vehicle- .

Make
New/Used Year [ and Mogel Vehicle Number Primary Use For Which Purchased
Persoral Gy o Poueehod rtoss
otherwise Indicated below
I % Ak O business
USED 2010 LTIN 1N4AL2AP3AN406299 Oagicuttural 00 __NJ/A
FEDERAL TRUTH-IN-LENDING DISCLOSURES Insurance, You may buy the physical damage:insur-
ANNUAL FINANCE Amount Total of Total Sale ance this conlract fequirs (sce back) from anyone
PERCENTAGE |  CHARGE Financed Payments Price &j’mfm?my w’*;m vetsimmeblper ot R
The doll Th tof | Th nt The total cost of
Thocostof | amountthe | cradkprovided | wilhave pec afor | yourpurchaseon | | THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE INSURANCE
your credit as credit wil 10 you or you have made all | cred, including ON YOUR LIABILITY FOR BODILY
a yearly rate. costyou. on your behalf, pa!hn;edmls :s your dnwn’ INJURY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE.
sereet bt oq| | WITHOUY SUCH INSURANCE, YOU
23.99 8571.47 13843.54 22415.01| g 23415.01] | MAYNOT OPERATE THIS VEHICLE ON
%) $ $ $ $ PUBLIC HIGHWAYS.
Your Pay Wili Be: mflll any mmﬁ:« Is. c;mmd below, policies or
certifcates from 1 il
Namborst | mounter Whe Payments e e
Monthly beginning Check the Insurance you want and sign belaw:
51 439.51) 06/12/2015 Optional Credlt Insurance
O Credtie: [ Buyor 0 CoBuyer I Boh
K/A N/A N/A O Credit Disabity: [ Buyer (3 Co-Buyer [ Both
Or AsFollows:  N/A Promium:
Credtites_____ N/A___
Credit Di N/A
Late Charge. f payment is not recsived in full within __10__ days after it is due, you will paya late chargs of Insurance CompanyName __NJA
5o of the part o the payment that is late. f the veicte is primariy for personal, famity, or housshold use N/A
and the cash price s § 10,000 or ess, the charge for each late payment willbe $ 10 Home Offce Address.__ NJA
Prepayment. It you pay off all your debt early, you will not have to pay a penaty. N/A
Security Intsrest. You are giving a security interest in the vehicle being purchased. Credit fe Insurance and credit aumq Ymmﬂ:’ arn "‘“‘
Additional Information: See this contract for more Information including information about I flnotbe  acto
defaut, any required repayment in ful before the scheduled date and securiy interest. o e e ot s o
Pl Kodery i &‘Jb"é"né"p‘!',,é?n'. unpaid pan
TEMEZATION OF AMOUNT FINAXE
1 Cash Price (including § 5. 93004 s 12308.04,( | ST ify
Credt disbil s the scheded) dus
2 Tou o m.mmmm el
Mean)  (Make) Model) fperts, e poiie ofcfces sued by o named
Gross Trade-In Aliowance $. N/A i o credit disabilly Insurance provides. See tha palicias or
Less Pay Off Made By Seller $. N/A ;
N/A Coverage for credit life |n5u!am:e and credit disablity
Equals Net Trade In $. insurance ends on the original due data for the last
+ Cash $ 1000.00 unless & differontterm for ths insurance Is shown bl
+oter_NA s
(1 total downpayment is negative, enter *0° and sae 4 below) s___1000.00,
3 Unpaid Balance of Cash Price (1 minus 2) 3 11308.04,
4 Other Charges Incluging Amounts Pad fo Others on Your Behalf
(Seller may keep part of these amourts):
A Cost of Optional Credit Insuranca Paid to Insurance N/Aomer Optional Insurance
Comy Companies. [ 7
L o Compentes s N/A Type of Insurance Torm
Disabiity $ WA N/A pemums______ N/A
B Other Opional surance Peid o | or Comparies $ N/A i Namo__ N/A
C Offcal Fees Paid i N/A
o NIA o WA . /A Home0 NA
o WA or W/A $ N/A N/A -
PLIL or N/A s N/A o_N/A N/A
D Optional Gep Contract - Y 500.00 Type of Insurance Term
E Til Fee $ H/A promiums__N/A
F Vehice Tira Foo $ N/A I Name__R/A
& Govemment Taxes Not i Price $ N/A N/A
W Goverment License andior Regisration Fees HomeOfice Address N/A
REG s 51.50 N/A
. pE— M 85.00 el nauance o elod o crodL Yo
J Otner Charges (Saller must identify pros palu and 2 aclo in the crel pproval p s ,,m Tt provasd
,_mnumose) N/A unigss you'sign and agree to pay the exira
e 4 :p ase Bslance : _SEE./UD | want the insurance checked abave.
o SECURTTY+PLUS—— ~POMERTRATN $ . x /A /A
0 VTR or VIR s N7A Buyer Signature Date
o WK o N/A s
PLIL or N/R pe N/A X MA N/A
PLIL) ior NI A s N/A Co-Buyer Signature Data
w0 WA for NN PY N/A
w WA or N/A $ W/A Retumed Check Charge: You agres to pay a charge
LIL) W& 20
] for $ 2535 .50, of§_ U if any check you give us is
“Total Other Charges and Amounts Paid to Others on Your BePlt s =30, |
5 Amount et 0.4 MR LT {5) dishonored and the law allows I,

OPTION: [] Yﬁv nay no finance charge Tfmms:r;:mmmw i is paid in full on or before '

[t this box is checked, the following late charge applies to vahicles purchased primarily for business or

agricultural use. WA

u a paymem |s'm‘mcewed iyt " days attr it due, you wil pay a late charg
"' o of the part of the payment that s late, whichever is less.

n m.s box is not checked, tha fate charge in the *Federal Truth-In-Lending Disclosures” still applies.

OPTIONAL ot requied pay the extra charge. 1 you choose
fobuyagap ﬁfmact the charge s shown in iem 4D of the emization ety Yt gap ériract o Gt o hetoms an conitons  proviee. 15 & part of s conct

T UAC IBEX GAP .
Name of Gap Cortract
1want to'buy a gap contract. .
Buyer Signs % o
NO COOLING OFF PERIOD

State law does not provide for a “cooling off” or cancellation period for this sale. After you sign this contract,
'you may only cancel it if the seller abg;:es or for legal cause. You cannot cancel this contract simply because
you change your mind. This notice s not apply to home sales.

The Annual Percentage Rate may be negotiable with the Seller. The Seller may assign this contract
and retain its right to receive a part of the Finance Charge.

HOW THIS CONTRACT CAN BE CHANGED. This contract contains the epti us ralating to thi xv,[ﬂ i inwiting
and we must sign.It. No oral changes are binding. ~ Buyer Signs - Co-Buyer Sl s XN/R™ 7 7 T
Iany part of this contract is not valid, all other parts stay vald. de lay or refrain from enfarcing any of our rights umier lhs ‘contract without losing them. For example, we
may extend the tima for making some payments without extending the ime for making others.
See back for other impertant agreements.

NOTICE TO RETAIL BUYER
Do not sign this contract in blank,
You are entitled to a copy of the contract at the time you sign.
Keep it to protect your legal rights.

You agree to the terms of this contract. You confirm that before you signed this contract, we gave it to you, and you
were free to take It and review it. You confirm that you recelved a completely filled-in copy when you signed It.

" -4 e .
Buyer Signs X, < Dat94/28/15 Co-Buyer Signs X N/A DateN/A
CorBuyers and GHffor Owners — A co-buye is & person wha is respansibi fo paying the antie debt. An cfher ownar is 3 person whose nme s on the e o the vehice but
does not have to pay the dabl. The cther owner agrees to the security interest in the vehicle given to us in this contract.

P—— ] o W8\,
oo STCED NISSAN PRTRERSHIP o, 04728715 % AWA) b1

‘Seller assigns s interest in this contractto WESTLAKE FINANCIAL SERVICES }munw under the terms of Seller's agraement(s) with Assignee.
[§] bl wih e ‘Agsigned without recourse T Assignad with Imited recourse
BICED NISEAY eaTnersare AN
Soller 5 N\ N _/ T F - L
T Ty — .‘%..‘L}/
TIRERS O PURPGLE GF TS FON GONSA LR OW LE 6L COURL.

ORIGINAL LIENHOLDER
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the Finance Charge on a daily basis at the Anriual
Percentage Rate on the unpaid part of the Amount
Financed.

How we will apply payments. We may apply each
payment to the earned and unpaid part of the Finance
Charge, to the unpaid part of the Amount Financed
and to other amounts you owe under this contract in
any order we choose. )
How late orearly
you must pay. We based the Finance Charge, Total of
Payments, and Total Sale Price:shown-on the front on
the assumption that you will make every payment on
the day it is due. Your Finance Charge, Total of
Payments, and Total Sale Price will be more if you pay
late and less if you pay early. Changes may take the
form of a larger or smaller final payment or, at our
option, more or fewer payments of the same amount
as your scheduled payment with a smaller final pay-
ment. We will send you a notice telling you about these
changes before the final. scheduled payment is due.
You may prepay. You may prepay all.or part of the
unpaid part of the Amount Financed at any time with-

h hat
ge what

out penalty. If you do so, you must pay the earned and -
‘unpaid part of the Finance Charge and all other

amounts due up to the date of your payment.

2, YOUR OTHER PROMISES TO US

if the vehicle is damaged; destroyed, or mlssmg

You agree to pay us all you owe under this contract

even if the vehicle is damaged, destroyed, or missing.

Using the vehlicle. You agree not to remove the

vehicle from the U.S. or Canada, or to sell, rent, lease,

or transfer any interest in the vehicle or this contract

without our written permission. You agree not to

expose the vehicle to misuse, seizure, confiscation, or

involuntary transfer. If we pay any repair bills, storage

bills, taxes, fines, or charges on the vehicle, you agree

to repay the amount when we- ask for it.

Security Interest.

You give us a security interest in:
The vehicle and all parts-or goods put on it;

* Al money or goods received (proceeds) for the
vehicle;

*  Allinsurance, maintenance, service, or other con-
tracts we finance for you; and

e Alp from i 1 ser-
vice, or other contracts we finance for you: This
includes any refunds of premlums or charges
from the contracts.

This secures payment of all you owe on this contract.

It also secures your other agreements in this contract.

You will make sure the title shows our security interest

(lien) in the vehicle. You will not allow any other security

interest to be placed on the title without our written

permission. .

Insurance you must have on'the vehicle.

You agree to have physical damage insurance

“covering loss of or damage to the vehicle for the term
.~ of this contract. The insurance must cover our interest

in the vehicle. If you do nat have this insurance, we
may, if we choose, buy physical damage insurance. If
we decide to buy physical damage insurance; we may

- either buy insurance that covers your interest and our

interest in the vehicle, or buy insurance that covers

“only our interest to the extent permitted by applicable

law. If we buy either type of insurance, we will teil you
vivhjch type and the charge you must pay. The charge
will be the premium of the insurance and a finance
charge computed at the Annual Percentage Rate

shown on the front of this contract or, at our option, the
- highest rate the law permits. ! o
If the vehicle is lost or damaged, you agree that we

may use any insurance settlement to reduoe what you
owe or repair the vehicle. .
What to

mainte-

_nance, service, or other contract charges. If we get

arefund on insurance, maintenance, service, or other
contract charges, you agree that we may subtract the
refund from what you owe.

3. IFYOU PAY LATE OR BREAK YOUR OTHER PROMISES .
a.

You may owe late charges. You will pay a [ate charge on
each late payment as shown on the front. Acceptance
of a late payment or late charge does not excuse your
late payment or mean that you may keep making late
payments.

b. You may:have to pay all 'you owe at once. If you break
your promises (default), we may’demand that you pay al!
you owe on this contract at once. Default means:

*  You do not pay any payment on time;

*  You give false, incomplete, or misleading informa-
* ftion on a credit application; :

* You start a proceeding in bankruptcy or one is

started against you or your property; or

*  You break any agreements in this-contract.

The amount you will owe will be the unpaid part of the

Amount Financed plus the earned and unpaid part of the

Finance Charge, any late charges, and any amounts due

because you defaulted.

c. You may have fo pay collection costs. If we hire an
attorney who is not our salaried employee to collect what
you owe, you will pay the attorney’s reasonable fee and
court costs the law permits. If the vehicle is primarily for
personal, family, or household use and the cash price is
$10,000 or less, the maximum attorney’s fee you will pay
will be $100 plus 10% of the excess over $500 of the
amount due when we hire the attorney.

d. We may take the vehicle from you. If you default, we
may take (repossess) the vehicle from you if we do so
peacefully and the law allows it. If your vehicle has an
electronic tracking device, you agree that we may usé the
device to find the vehicle. If we take the vehicle, any

and parts will stay
with the vehicle. If any personal items are in the vehicle,
we may store them for you at your expense. If you do not
ask for these items back, we may dispose of them as the
law allows.

e. How you can get the vehicle back if we take it. If we
repossess the vehicle, you may pay to get it back
(redeem). We will tell you how much to pay to redeem.
Your right to redeem ends when we sell the vehicle.

. We willl sell the vehicle If you do not get it back. If you
do not redeem, we will sell the vehicle. We will send you
a written notice of sale before selling the vehicle.

We will apply the money from the sale, less allowed
expenses, to the amount you owe. Allowed expenses are
expenses we pay as a direct result of taking the vehicle,
holding it, preparing it for sale, and seiling it. Attorney fees
and court costs the law permits are also allowed
expenses. If any money is left (surplus), we will pay it to
you unless the law requires us to pay it to someone else.
If money from the sale is not enough to pay the amount
you owe, you must pay the rest to us. If you do not pay
this amount when we ask, we may charge you interest at
arate not exceeding the highest lawful rate until you pay.

g. What we may do about optional insurance, mainten-
ance, service, or other contracts. This contract may
contain charges for optional insurance, maintenance,
service, or other contracts. If we demand that you pay all
you owe at once or we repossess the vehicle, we may ~
claim benefits under these contracts and cancel them to
obtain refunds of unearned charges to réduce what you
owe or repair the vehicle as the law allows. If the vehicle
is a total loss because it is confiscated, damaged, or
stolen, we may claim benefits under these contracts and
cancel them to obtain refunds of unearned charges to
reduce what you owe.

4. WARRANTIES SELLER DISCLAIMS

Unless the Seller makes a written warranty, or enters
into a service contract within 90 days from the date of
this contract, the Seller makes no warranties, express
or implied, on the vehicle, and there will be no implied
warranties of merchantability or of fitness for a
particular purpose.

This provision does not affect any warranties covering the
vehicle that the vehicle manufacturer may provide.

Used Car Buyers Guide. The information you see on the
window form for this vehicle is part of this contract.
Information on the window form overrldes any contrary
provisions in the contract of sale.

Spanish Guia para p de
vehiculos usados. La Informacién que ve en el
de la para este it forma
parte del p La del
formulario de la ventanilla deja sin efecto toda
en en el de
venta.

Servicing and Collection Contacts.

YYou agree that we may try to contact you in writing, by e-mail,
or using tificial voice text
messages, and automatic telephone diafing systems, as the
law allows. You also agree that we may try to contact you in
these and other ways at any address or telephone number
you provide us, even if the telephone number is a cell phone
number or the contact results in a charge to you.

Applicable Law
Federal law and the law of the state of our address shown
on the front of this contract apply to this contract.

NOTICE: ANY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT IS SUBJECT TO ALL.CLAIMS AND DEFENSES WHICH
THE DEBTOR COULD ASSERT AGAINSTTHE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES OBTAINED PURSUANT HERETO ORWITH
THE PROCEEDS HEREOF. RECOVERY HEREUNDER BY THE DEBTOR SHALL NOT EXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY THE
DEBTOR HEREUNDER.

The preceding NOTICE applies only to goods or services obtained primarily for personal, family, or household use. In all other cases,
Buyer will not assert against any subsequent holder or assignee of this contract any claims or defenses the Buyer (debtor) may have
against the Seller, or against the manufacturer of the vehicle or equipment obtained under this contract.

Form No, §53-NJ 4/14
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‘ Security+Plus®  VEHICLE SERVICE CONTRACT (VSC)

HOW DOES MY VEHICLE SERVICE CONTRACT (VSC) PROTECT ME?

In return for your payment, NESNA* will arrange for a Nissan dealer to repair or replace all covered parts of your vehicle (see Section
4 below) when such repair or replacement is due to a *“MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN", as defined below, and when all other terms
and conditions of this VSC are met. The deductible which you must pay, if any, is listed in the Application/Declaration.
MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN means the inability of a covered part(s) to perform the function(s) for which it was designed, due
solely to defects in Nissan materials or faulty workmanship for which Nissan is responsible. MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN does not
include damage due to negligence, damage caused by an accident, or the gradual reduction in operating performance due to wear
and tear. In addition, this VSC does not provide any benefit for any mechanical failure or breakdown caused by a non-covered part.
*Nissan Extended Services North America, P.O. Box 685004, Franklin, TN 37068-5004, Tel. 615-725-1000.

B} wHar ARE MY vsc TERMS?
This VSC applies during the term shown in the Application/Declaration.

n WHEN DOES MY COVERAGE BEGIN AND END?

New Vehicle VSCs: Coverage begins on the manufacturer's original warranty start date, with mileage beginning at zero, regardless
of the vehicle age or odometer reading at the time of sale , ALTHOUGH ANY OR ALL COMPONENTS OR PARTS MAY BE
COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S LIMITED WARRANTY, WARRANTY EXTENSIONS, RECALLS OR CAMPAIGNS.
Pre-Owned Vehicle VSCs: The contract term begins on the date of purchase and current odometer reading at the time of
purchase, ALTHOUGH ANY OR ALL COMPONENTS OR PARTS MAY BE COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S LIMITED
WARRANTY, WARRANTY EXTENSIONS, RECALLS OR CAMPAIGNS. The months and miles of the pre-owned contract term
purchased are additive to the date and miles on the odometer at the time of purchase. This VSC continues until the expiration date
or expiration mileage listed in the Application/Declaration is reached, whichever occurs first.

Odometer reading, which appears in the Application/Declaration, means the actual number of miles which the vehicle has been
operated since manufacture as indicated on the vehicle's odometer, unless the odometer is/has been broken, has been
replaced or has been tampered with. In such a situation, NESNA will calculate the total actual number of miles of vehicle
operation since manufacture based on the information available. If ever the odometer is tampered with, and/or is inoperative so that
the vehicle's total actual number of recorded miles of operation since manufacture cannot be accurately determined by NESNA,
then this VSC will be void. Odometer reading reflects the mileage based upon the recording device and numerous factors, and may
not reflect actual distance traveled.

B wHart DOES MY vsc covER?

GOLD PREFERRED PLAN ONLY: This VSC covers repairs needed due to MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN, as defined above, for

all Nissan parts and components of your vehicle except for those items described in Section 8.

SILVER PREFERRED PLAN ONLY: Covers repairs needed due to MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN, as defined above, for Nissan

components in the following categories:

ENGINE:
Cylinder block, head(s) and all internal parts, timing gears, tensioner(s), timing chain or belt and cover(s), harmonic balancer
(crankshaft pulley), manifolds and collector(s), oil pump, valve cover(s), oil pan, drive plate, flywheel ring gear and engine mounts,
turbocharger housing and internal parts, turbocharger valves and actuator, radiator, fan and fan coupling, fan motor, water pump,
seals, gaskets, and belts and hoses.

FUEL:
Fuel pump(s), electro injection unit, electronic fuel injection sensors, control units and injectors, throttle body injection system,
fuel tank and lines, and seals and gaskets.

TRANSMISSION:
Transmission case(s) and all internal parts including the torque converter, vacuum modulator, electric control units, oil pan, oil
cooler, transmission mounts, transfer case and all internal paris, transfer control unit, and seals and gaskets.

FRONT WHEEL DRIVE:
Final drive housing and all internal parts, constant velocity joints (slide joint spider assemblies), and seals and gaskets. Note:
constant velocity boots are excluded from coverage.

REAR WHEEL DRIVE AND FOUR WHEEL DRIVE:
Rear drive axle housing and all internal parts, propeller shaft(s), universal joints (journal assemblies), axle shafts, axle bearings
and retainers, companion flanges, free running hubs, constant velocity joints (spider assemblies), and seals and gaskets. Note:
constant velocity boots are excluded from coverage.

SUSPENSION:
Strut assemblies except inserts, upper and lower control arms (links/transverse links) and bushings, tension/compression rods
and bushings, stabilizer bars and bushings, connecting rods and bushings, rear arm assembly, torsion bars, upper and lower ball
joints, wheel bearings and seals, knuckle spindle, hubs, king pins and bearings, coil and leaf springs, rear axle beam, and electric
adjustable shock absorbers.

STEERING:
Steering gear housing(s) and all internal parts, rack and pinion assembly, power steering pump and reservoir tank, steering
column main and upper shafts, steering linkages and couplings, HICAS power cylinder assembly and all internal parts, seals,
gaskets, and belts and hoses.

ELECTRICAL:
Starter motor and solenoid, alternator, voltage regulator, ignition coil, distributor, ignition switch and module, transistor ignition
unit, electronic spark control detonation sensor and controller, wiring harness, horn, manually and mechanically operated
switches, relays, sensors, electronic instrument cluster, electronic driver information display and module (head up display unit),
drive computer display, windshield wiper and washer motors, power window motors and regulators, power door locks, power
seat motors, sunroof motor, power mirror motors and actuators, keyless entry (excludes immobilizer key and remote keyless entry
switch assembly), automatic speed control, O.E.M. anti-theft system, computer units and sonar suspension, Nissan-supplied
audio system components, Nissan-supplied mobile entertainment systems, and Nissan-supplied navigational systems.

NESNA000004
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BRAKES:
Master cylinder, vacuum assist booster, wheel cylinders, disc calipers, hydraulic valves, lines and fittings, anti-lock braking system,
seals, gaskets, and belts and hoses.
NISSAN AIR CONDITIONING (ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER ONLY):
Compressor, clutch and pulley, condenser, evaporator, receiver dryer, seals and valves, temperature control programmer, blower
motor, heater core, and belts and hoses.
POWERTRAIN PREFERRED PLAN ONLY: Covers repairs needed due to MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN, as defined above, for
Nissan components in the following categories:
ENGINE:
Cylinder block, head(s) and all internal parts, timing gears, tensioner(s), timing chain or belt and cover(s), harmonic balancer
(crankshaft pulley), manifolds and collector(s), oil pump, valve cover(s), oil pan, drive plate, flywheel ring gear and engine mounts,
turbocharger housing and internal parts, turbocharger valves and actuator, radiator, fan and fan coupling, fan motor, water pump,
and seals and gaskets.
TRANSMISSION:
Transmission case(s) and all internal parts including the torque converter, vacuum modulator, electric control units, oil pan,
transmission mounts, transfer case and all internal parts, and seals and gaskets.
FRONT WHEEL DRIVE:
Final drive housing and all internal parts, constant velocity joints (slide joint spider assemblies), and seals and gaskets. Note:
constant velocity boots are excluded from coverage.
FUEL:
Fuel pump(s), electro injection unit, electronic fuel injection sensors, control units, injectors, fuel tank and lines, and seals and
gaskets.
REAR WHEEL DRIVE AND FOUR WHEEL DRIVE:
Rear drive axle housing and all internal parts, propeller shaft(s), universal joints (journal assemblies), axle shafts, axle bearings and
retainers, free running hubs, constant velocity joints (spider assemblies), and seals and gaskets. Note: constant velocity boots
are excluded from coverage.
SUSPENSION:
Strut assemblies except inserts, upper and lower control arms (links/transverse links) and bushings, tension/compression rods
and bushings, stabilizer bars and bushings, connecting rods and bushings, rear arm assembly, torsion bars, upper and lower ball
joints, wheel bearings and seals, knuckle spindle, hubs, king pins and bearings, front coil and leaf springs.
STEERING:
Steering gear housing(s) and all internal parts, rack and pinion assembly, power steering pump, steering column main and upper
shafts, steering linkages and couplings, HICAS power cylinder assembly and all internal parts, and seals and gaskets.
ELECTRICAL:
Starter motor and solenoid, alternator, voltage regulator, ignition coil, distributor, ignition switch and module, transistor ignition
unit, electronic spark control detonation sensor and controller, wiring harness, horn and windshield wiper motor.
BRAKES:
Master cylinder, vacuum assist booster, wheel cylinders, disc calipers, hydraulic valves, lines and fittings, and seals and gaskets.
NISSAN AIR CONDITIONING (ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER ONLY):
Compressor, clutch and pulley, condenser, evaporator, receiver dryer, and seals and valves.
Only those specific parts listed in this VSC are covered.
NOTE: Seals and gaskets are covered components for leakage failures as they relate to any repairs needed due to
mechanical breakdown, as defined above. However, seepage is not covered and cannot be claimed under this VSC.
Leakage is defined as an actively dripping seal/gasket; seepage is defined as a wet seal/gasket.
DEDUCTIBLE:
Repairs for components covered under this VSC are subject to the deductible listed in the Application/Declaration, per visit.
REPLACEMENT PARTS:
Replacement of any part will be made with a new or remanufactured Genuine Nissan or Nissan-approved replacement part in use
at the time of repair. The replacement part may differ from the original part.
CAR RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT (GOLD PREFERRED AND SILVER PREFERRED PLANS ONLY):
If you require alternate transportation due to the MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN of a covered part, then this VSC will provide
reimbursement for the actual expenses of substitute transportation up to $35 per day, to a maximum of five (5) days, and $175
per breakdown. Rental must be made from an authorized rental agency or your repairing Nissan dealer. Substitute transportation
is based on the Nissan Flat Rate Time required to repair the vehicle according to the following table:

Repair Time Required Number of Days Allowed Maximum Reimbursement
0.1 - 8.0 Hours 2 up to $70

8.1 - 16.0 Hours 3 up to $105

16.1 - 24.0 Hours 4 up to $140

24.1 - 32.0 Hours 5 up to $175

EMERGENCY ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE* BENEFITS
Your Security+Plus Preferred Vehicle Protection Plan includes a Roadside Assistance Program.

* ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE COVERAGE
Upon receiving your call, a Roadside Assistance administrator will dispatch a qualified service facility to provide assistance for:
battery boost (jump-start); flat tire change (with your good spare); out-of-gas delivery (maximum $5); and lock-out assistance, up
to a maximum of $100 per claim. Battery boost and gas delivery does not apply to Nissan LEAF; see enhanced towing assistance
for Nissan LEAF below.

= TOWING (GOLD PREFERRED AND SILVER PREFERRED PLANS ONLY)
If your vehicle requires towing due to the MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN of a covered part, then this VSC will provide reimbursement
for the actual towing expense incurred in towing it to the nearest participating Nissan dealer, not to exceed $100 per claim. For
Nissan LEAF, towing is covered via flatbed tow truck in the sole discretion of NESNA to: 1) the VSC holder’s home for charging,
2) an independent charging facility, 3) the closest authorized Nissan Certified Electric Vehicle dealership for charging or repair, or
4) the VSC holder's choice of a Nissan Certified Electric Vehicle dealership within 50 miles beyond the nearest Nissan Certified
Electric Vehicle dealership for charging or repair. The $100 limit does not apply to Nissan LEAF.

= TRIP INTERRUPTION BENEFITS (GOLD PREFERRED AND SILVER PREFERRED PLANS ONLY)
Emergency travel/trip interruption coverage is provided should any MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN occur when you are 100 miles
or more away from home. Benefits may apply to the occurrence of the following expenses: alternate transportation, meals and
lodging. This VSC will provide coverage for trip interruption, not to exceed $500 per claim.
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FOR 24-HOUR ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE CALL 800-225-2476
(GT-R owners call 866-668-1GTR; LEAF owners call 800-801-6161)
*Services provided through Cross Country Motor Club, Inc., Medford, MA 02155, except in AK, CA, HI, OR, WI|, and WY, where
services are provided through Cross Country Motor Club of California, Inc., Medford, MA 02155.
Due to the requirements of the laws of certain states, some of the above coverages, such as towing, may be unavailable in your state.
Please refer to the endorsements on this VSC for any exceptions to coverage mandated by state law or state regulatory authority. If
you have any questions, please contact your dealer or call B00-NISSAN-1.

n WHAT DO | DO IN CASE OF THE MECHANICAL EREAKDOWN OF A COVERED PART?

5.1 Itis your responsibility to protect the vehicle against any further damage.

5.2 Return the vehicle to the selling dealer if possible, or the nearest participating Nissan dealer.

5.3 Provide this VSC to the repairing dealer to obtain coverage afforded.

5.4 Provide proof of maintenance to the repairing dealer, as applicable (refer to section 7).

5.5 Pay the deductible shown, if any, in the Application/Declaration. All other costs relating to excluded items will be the responsibility
of the holder of this VSC.

5.6 If emergency repairs are required and performed outside of normal business hours, then please contact 800-647-7261 the
next business day.

n WHAT IF | NEED ASSISTANCE LOCATING A NISSAN REPAIR FACILITY?

The repair or replacement must be performed by your selling Nissan dealer or by a participating Nissan dealer, except as otherwise
approved by NESNA. Please call Nissan Consumer Affairs at 800-NISSAN-1 if you need assistance locating the nearest Nissan
dealer.

WHAT ABOUT MAINTENANCE AND RECORD-KEEPING?

You are responsible for properly using, maintaining and caring for your vehicle as outlined in the Scheduled Maintenance section
of your Nissan Owner’s Manual. Evidence of the performance of the required maintenance must be kept and presented as proof
of such maintenance in connection with related repairs covered by this VSC. To assist you in maintaining appropriate records, the
service record section of your Warranty Information Booklet can be used with supporting repair invoices, receipts and other such
records. FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUCH EVIDENCE, OR FAILURE TO PROPERLY MAINTAIN THE VEHICLE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH YOUR OWNER'S MANUAL, MAY DISQUALIFY YOU FROM COVERAGE.

[E} wHaT 1s NOT cOVERED BY MY vsc?

8.1 Nissan ElectricVehicle lithium-ion battery (your 8-year/100,000-mile Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) factory
battery warranty still applies. See the Warranty Information Booklet for complete details, terms and conditions).
POWERTRAIN PREFERRED PLAN ONLY: All items above, plus the following: Any component of an electrically-
powered vehicle; i.e., any vehicle whose propulsion is provided by an electric motor and/or power source is not
eligible for and is not covered by this VSC. Any and all electric and hybrid vehicle systems/components, including
but not limited to high voltage (HV) components (including batteries and cells), hybrid transmission, powertrain
control systems: inverters, converters, motors, generators, battery chargers, HV PCUs and PCMs, and regenerative
braking systems.

8.2 Paint, exhaust system, carpet, glass, upholstery, soft trim, weatherstripping, convertible soft top fabric and
liner, moldings, bright metal, clutch disc, pressure plate and throw out bearing (manual transmission), air bags
and any related sensors and modules, conversion of the air conditioning system to operate on R134, battery
and cables, lenses and bulbs, tires, brake drums, disc brake rotors, wheels, strut inserts, shock absorbers,
squeaks, rattles, water leaks, wind noise, constant velocity boots (Silver Preferred and Powertrain Preferred
Plans), immobilizer key, and remote keyless entry switch assembly. Daytime running light system, swivel
headlight system, headlamp/taillamp assemblies, center high-mounted stoplamp assembly and their bulbs/LEDs.
POWERTRAIN PREFERRED PLAN ONLY:All items above, plus thefollowing: Any and all in-vehicle communications
systems/and/or mobile entertainment systems, navigational systems, audio system components, and belts and
hoses.

8.3 Maintenance service expenses specified in your Owner’s Manual such as: engine tune-up, wheel balance and
alignment, spark plug and wire replacement/adjustment, timing belt replacement, fluid and lubricant replacement/
replenishment, wiper blade replacement, headlight aiming, filter replacement, and brake pad and shoe replacement.

8.4 Any repairs relating to loss of performance caused by normal wear and tear unless an actual MECHANICAL
BREAKDOWN occurs.

8.5 Any failures due to damage resulting from: accident, fire, theft, water damage, freezing, vandalism, explosion,
natural disaster, acts of God, physical damage, or any other outside influences.

8.6 Any failures resulting from:

Lack of normal maintenance as specified in your vehicle Owner’s Manual

Overheating of the powertrain

Use of improper or contaminated fuels, fluids or lubricants

Failure to maintain proper fluid, coolant or lubricant levels

Use of inferior, modified, or non-approved parts

Modification of the vehicle beyond the original factory specifications, including but not limited to altering/

tampering with any computer, control unit or electronic modules.
= Negligent operation of a vehicle with a failed component(s)
= Pulling a trailer or other vehicle that exceeds Nissan’s recommendations or exceeds the maximum Gross

Vehicle Weight (GVW) of the vehicle

8.7 Any failures due to rust or corrosion, regardless of cause.

8.8 Any failures caused by racing and/or competitive driving of any sort whatsoever, and/or use on a track or driving
on any closed course; or operation of the vehicle not in compliance with the vehicle’s Owners Manual / Warranty
Information Booklet.

8.9 Service adjustments not usually associated with the replacement of parts.

8.10 Any incidental or consequential damages such as loss of the use of the vehicle, storage charges, inconvenience
or commercial loss.

8.11 Any vehicle with an inoperative or altered speedometer and/or odometer so that the actual mileage of the
vehicle cannot be determined.

8.12 Any vehicle used for commercial uses (such as taxi, limousine, rental, snow plow, etc.).
8.13 Any expense that is covered by your New Vehicle Warranties, parts warranties, or other VSCs.

3
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8.14 Any repair or replacement that has not been authorized by NESNA, or in which the information provided to
NESNA cannot be verified as accurate or is found to be deceptive.
8.15 This VSC, and all coverages described herein, does not apply to any vehicle which has ever been:
= the subject of a “salvage” or similar title under any state’s law, or
= “totaled” by a licensed insurance company; that is, been the subject of any insurance company’s cash payment of
claim in lieu of repairs because of a determination that the cost of repairs exceeded the actual cash value of the
vehicle. If this VSC is written on such a vehicle, then the full amount of NESNA's liability under this VSC is limited
to a refund from NESNA of the amount paid to NESNA for this VSC.
8.16 Liability for damage to property or injury to or death of any person arising out of the operation, maintenance, or
use of the vehicle described in this VSC, whether or not related to the PARTS COVERED by this VSC.
8.17 Any vehicle not distributed by Nissan North America, Inc.
8.18 Repairs of covered components which components are still covered by a Nissan warranty, even if the particular
repair is excluded from coverage by the terms of the warranty.
NESNA’S MAXIMUM LIABILITY UNDER THIS VSC IS AS FOLLOWS: TOTAL ACCUMULATIVE CLAIMS DURING THE
TERM OF THIS VSC SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PRIVATE PARTY VALUE OF THE VEHICLE AS LISTED BY KELLEY
BLUE BOOK® IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE LOSS DUE TO THE MOST CURRENT CLAIM.
This VSC provides coverage only with respect to MECHANICAL BREAKDOWNS which occur during this VSC period
in the United States (excluding U.S. Territories).

B} LecaL DEFINITIONS OF MY Vsc

THIS VSC IS NOT A WARRANTY, AN EXTENSION OF A NEW VEHICLE WARRANTY, OR AN IMPLIED OR GENERAL
WARRANTY AND IT IS NOT A CONDITION OF THE SALE OR FINANCING OF THE VEHICLE. This VSC is a “Service Contract” as
defined in federal law. (See 15 USCS SEC. 2301 (8).) BY ENTERING INTO THIS VSC, YOU DO NOT WAIVE ANY APPLICABLE
WARRANTIES. Be sure to read this VSC carefully so that you understand the difference in coverage between your Warranties and
this VSC. FURTHER, you are advised that there are various state and federal laws that protect your interests as a consumer. In the
event of a problem that cannot be resolved with NESNA, you may have other rights and remedies available to you.

I} ARE THERE ANY OPTIONS/EXCLUSIONS TO MY VSC?

Specific requirements apply to VSCs sold in the following states:

Alabama: Cancel: Fee is $25. Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are backed by the full faith and credit of the provider.

Arizona: Cancel: Fee is $25. CONTRACTS CANNOT BE CANCELLED OR COVERAGE VOIDED FOR THE FOLLOWING

REASONS: 1) PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS; 2) PRIOR USE OR THE ODOMETER HAS BEEN TAMPERED WITH PRIOR

TO YOUR PURCHASE OF THE VEHICLE; 3) MISREPRESENTATION BY EITHER THE MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER OR ITS

SUBCONTRACTORS; 4) INELIGIBILITY FOR THE PROGRAM INCLUDING GRAY MARKET AND HIGH PERFORMANCE AUTOS.

Transfer: Fee is $25. Your refund will not be reduced by claims cost.

All Consumer complaints are subject to the provisions of A.R.S. 20-1095.04 and 20.1095.09. You may file such complaints directly

with the Arizona Department of Insurance Consumer Affairs Division (toll-free number 800-325-2548 or email to consumer@

id.state.az.us).

Under Section 8, items 8.1, 8.15 and 8.17 do not apply.

THIS VSC IS EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE SHOWN ABOVE, AND ITS TIME AND MILEAGE LIMITS BEGIN TO

RUN AS OF THIS DATE, EVEN THOUGH ANY COMPONENTS OR PARTS COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S LIMITED

WARRANTY ARE NOT COVERED BY THIS VSC UNTIL EXPIRATION OF SUCH WARRANTY.

California: Nissan Extended Services North America, GP, P.O. Box 685004 (A-6-G), Franklin, TN 37068-5004, Tel. 615-725-

1000, CA VSC License #0E81392.

NESNA is the sole obligor under this VSC and is solely responsible for payment of or reimbursement for all covered claims. If

any promise made in this VSC has been denied or has not been honored within 60 days after your request, you may contact the

California Department of Insurance at 1-800-927-4357 or access the department's Internet Web site (www.insurance.ca.gov).

In consideration of the provisions and stipulations of this VSC together with such other provisions, stipulations and agreements as

may be added thereto, it is agreed that the lienholder listed in the Application/Declaration shall be provided coverage under such

VSC to the extent of its financial interest in the covered vehicle. This VSC is a “Service Contract” as defined in federal law (see CIC

12800 et seq.). Replace all references to ‘MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN' with ‘DEFECT IN MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP".

Cancel: You or a person authorized by you may cancel this VSC by submitting a written cancellation request which includes the

mileage (odometer reading) of the vehicle at the time the cancellation is to be effective, and mailing this information to your selling

dealer as listed under the Application/Declaration.

(a) NESNA and/or the Lienholder may cancel this VSC within sixty (60) days under the following conditions:

(1) Notice of cancellation is mailed to you postmarked before the 61st day after the date the contract was sold by the selling
dealer.

(2) NESNA and/or the Lienholder provides you with a refund equal to the full purchase price stated in this VSC within thirty (30)
days from the date of cancellation. However, if NESNA has paid a claim, or has advised you in writing that it will pay a claim,
it may provide a pro rata refund, less the amount of any claims paid prior to cancellation. In addition, a cancellation fee of $25
or 10% of the retail price, whichever is lesser, applies for consumer-initiated cancellations after 80 days for new vehicle plans
and 30 days for used vehicle plans, regardless of whether a claim is filed.

(3) This VSC ceases to be valid no less than five days after the postmark date of the notice.

(4) The notice states the specific grounds for the cancellation.

(b) NESNA and/or the Lienholder may at any time cancel this VSC if: a) your vehicle is a total loss or repossessed, b) your odometer
has been stopped or changed during the term of this VSC, c) the registered vehicle has been used in any manner not covered
by this VSC, or d) nonpayment by you, conditioned upon each of the following:

(1) Notice of cancellation is mailed to you.

(2) If any refund is owed pursuant to Section 1794.41 of the Civil Code, the refund is paid within 30 days of the date of
cancellation.

(3) This VSC ceases to be valid no less than five days after the postmark date of the notice.

(4) The notice states the specific grounds for the cancellation.

(c) NESNA and/or the Lienholder may at any time cancel this VSC for material misrepresentation or fraud by you, conditioned upon
each of the following:

(1) Notice of cancellation is mailed to you

(2) A pro rata refund of the purchase price stated on the VSC is paid within 30 days of the date of cancellation.

(3) The notice states the specific nature of the misrepresentation.
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(d) If NESNA cancels this VSC it is liable for any claim reported to NESNA if the claim is reported prior to the effective date of
cancellation and is covered by this VSC. For the purpose of this subdivision, you are deemed to have reported a claim if you have
completed the first step required under this VSC for reporting a claim.

(e) If NESNA cancels this VSC pursuant to subdivision (b), (c), or (d) and pays a claim, or has advised you in writing that it will pay
a claim, NESNA may provide a pro rata rather than full refund, less the amount of any claims paid prior to cancellation.

NOTE: If this VSC was financed, the refund will be paid to the lienholder unless proof of pay-off is submitted.

Transfer: Fee is $25.

Colorado: NESNA is the sole obligor under this VSC and is solely responsible for payment of or reimbursement of all covered claims.

The obligations of NESNA under this VSC are guaranteed under a motor vehicle mechanical reimbursement policy underwritten by

American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157.

Connecticut: In the event of a dispute regarding the terms of this VSC, Purchaser may file a formal written complaint to State of

Connecticut, Insurance Department, P.O. Box 816, Hartford, CT 06142-0816, Attention: Consumer Affairs. The written complaint

must contain a description of the dispute, the purchase or lease price of the vehicle, the cost of repair of the vehicle and a copy of

the VSC. Should a VSC expire while a vehicle is at a NESNA authorized repair facility for a covered repair, NESNA will complete the
repair [begun prior to the expiration of the VSC (based on the repair order open date).]

Florida: Nissan Security+Plus is administered by Nissan Extended Services North America, Inc., License #60128. The retail price

charged for this VSC is not regulated by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation.

Cancel: If the VSC is cancelled within sixty (60) days from the date of purchase, then you will receive a full refund less any claims

paid. If the VSC is cancelled after sixty (60) days, then the refund will be calculated as follows: If the VSC is cancelled by NESNA

and/or the Lienholder, you will receive one hundred percent (100%) of the paid unearned pro rata premium, less a cancellation
fee not to exceed five percent (5%) of the gross premium paid by the VSC holder, and not to exceed $25. If you cancel the VSC,

NESNA shall return directly to you not less than ninety percent (90%) of the unearned pro rata premium, less a cancellation fee not

to exceed five percent (5%) of the gross premium paid by the VSC holder, and not to exceed $25. NESNA remains responsible for

full refunds to you on cancelled VSCs. Your salesperson or agent is responsible for the refund of their unearned pro rata commission.

Transfer: Fee is $40.

Georgia: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are backed by the full faith and credit of the provider.

This VSC shall be non-cancelable by NESNA except for fraud, material misrepresentation or failure to pay the consideration due

therefore. If you cancel this VSC, NESNA shall refund the excess of the consideration paid for this VSC above the customary short

rate for the expired term of the VSC. Your refund will not be reduced by the amount of the claim.

Under Section 11, the last line in the third paragraph is deleted.

Idaho: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC provider are guaranteed under a VSC reimbursement insurance policy. Should

NESNA fail to pay or provide service on any claim within sixty (60) days after proof of loss has been filed, the VSC holder is entitled

to make a claim directly to American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157, Tel. 800-

358-8885. Coverage afforded under this motor VSC is not guaranteed by the Idaho Insurance Guarantee Association.

lllinois: The cancellation fee is $50 or 10% of the retail price, whichever is lesser. NESNA is the sole obligor under this VSC and

is a) the party responsible for honoring cancellation requests, and b) solely responsible for payment of or reimbursement for all

covered claims.

Indiana: This service contract is not insurance and is not subject to Indiana insurance law. Obligations of NESNA under this VSC

provider are guaranteed under a VSC reimbursement insurance policy. Should NESNA fail to pay or provide service on any claim

within sixty (60) days after proof of loss has been filed, the VSC holder is entitled to make a claim directly to American Bankers

Insurance Company of Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157, Tel. 1-866-306-6694. Proof of payment to NESNA

shall be considered proof of payment to American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida, issuer of the insurance policy that insures

NESNA's obligation.

lowa: NESNA is the sole obligor under this VSC and is solely responsible for payment of or reimbursement for all covered claims.

Consumers requesting additional information pertaining to this VSC may contact the lowa Insurance Division, Two Ruan Center, 601

Locust Street, 4th Floor, Des Moines, |IA 50309-3738, Tel. 515-281-5705.

Kentucky: In consideration of the provisions and stipulations of this VSC, it is agreed that the lienholder identified in the Application/

Declaration shall be provided coverage under this VSC to the extent of its financial interest in the covered vehicle.

Louisiana: Under Section 11, the phrases “provided you have not filed a claim” and “if you have filed a claim” are deleted.

Maine: Your vehicle is covered under an express dealer warranty for thirty (30) days. The coverage provided under your VSC begins

upon the expiration of:

1. The thirty-day dealer express warranty period.

2. The New Vehicle Limited Warranty, if any.

Maryland: The VSC Purchaser is entitled to make a direct claim against the insurer in the event the claim is not paid within sixty (60)

days after the proof of loss has been submitted to the VSC Administrator. Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are guaranteed

under a VSC reimbursement insurance policy. Should NESNA fail to pay or provide service on any claim within 60 days after proof

of loss has been filed, the VSC holder is entitled to make a claim directly to American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida, 11222

Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157, Tel. (800) 358-8885. If You request cancellation of this contract, and if the refund is not paid

or credited within forty-five (45) days after Your cancellation request to Us, then a ten percent (10%) penalty will be added to the

refund for every thirty (30) days the refund is not paid.

Minnesota: This VSC is administered by Nissan Extended Services North America, who is obligated to perform under this VSC.

The obligations of NESNA under this VSC are guaranteed under a motor vehicle mechanical reimbursement policy underwritten by

American Reliable Insurance Company, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157.

Section 8 is amended to read: 8.11 Any coverage under this VSC if the information provided by the purchaser of this VSC is

later discovered by NESNA to have been either false or clearly misleading in the submission of a claim. In Section 7, add “Statute

325F.662, subd.2, provides for express warranty coverage on used vehicles as follows: (1) if the used motor vehicle has less than

36,000 miles, the warranty must remain in effect for at least sixty (60) days or 2,500 miles, whichever comes first; (2) if the used

motor vehicle has 36,000 miles or more but less than 75,000 miles, the warranty must remain in effect for at least thirty (30) days or

1,000 miles, whichever comes first. All coverage provided for your vehicle under this motor VSC shall exclude coverage currently in

force under any express warranty providing the same coverage for such vehicle as outlined above.”

Section 11 is amended to include the following: NESNA shall mail a written notice to you at your last known address at least fifteen

(15) days prior to cancellation.

Mississippi: This VSC is administered by Nissan Extended Services North America, who is obligated to perform under this VSC.

The obligations of NESNA under this VSC are guaranteed under a motor vehicle mechanical reimbursement policy underwritten by

American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157. Section 11 is amended to include

the following: NESNA shall mail a written notice to you at your last known address at least fifteen (15) days prior to cancellation.

Missouri: Obligations of the provider under this VSC are backed only by the full faith and credit of the provider (issuer) and are not

guaranteed under a VSC reimbursement insurance policy. Nissan Security+Plus is administered by Nissan Extended Services North

America, Inc., P.O. Box 685004 (A-6-G), Franklin, TN 37068-5004, Tel. 615-725-1000.
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Nebraska: The obligations of NESNA under this VSC are insured by a policy of insurance issued by American Bankers Insurance

Company of Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157. Please call 1-866-306-6694 for instructions.

New Hampshire:

1. Replacement of any part may be made with a part of like kind or quality.

2. For terms, conditions and exclusions regarding what is not covered under this VSC, see the appropriate section of the VSC.

3. This VSC covers the specific components set forth therein upon expiration of the manufacturer's warranty.

New Jersey: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are backed by the full faith and credit of the provider.

Cancel: NESNA will pay you a 10% per month penalty, based upon the purchase price of this VSC, if the refund or credit is not

completed within 45 days of the cancellation of this VSC. If NESNA cancels this VSC, then we will mail you a written notice at your

last known address notifying you of the reason for and effective date of the cancellation. You will receive the cancellation notice at

least five days prior to the effective date of the cancellation. You will not receive written notice if the reason for cancellation is non-

payment of the provider fee, material misrepresentation or omission, or a substantial breach of the contractual obligations outlined

in this VSC.

New York: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are backed by the full faith and credit of the provider. VSC holders have the

right to return their VSC, pursuant to Sections 7905(n) and 7903(e) of Article 79 of the state Insurance Law. This VSC contains

a termination provision requiring the VSC provider to mail written notice to the consumer at least 15 days prior to cancellation by

the VSC provider, unless the termination is for nonpayment of the provider fee, material misrepresentation, or substantial breach of

duties by the consumer, pursuant to Section 7905(k) of the state Insurance Law.

North Dakota: Nissan Security+Plus is administered by Nissan Extended Services North America, Inc., P.O. Box 685004 (A-6-G),

Franklin, TN 37068-5004, Tel. 615-725-1000.

Oregon: NESNA is the sole obligor under this VSC and is solely responsible for all covered claims. All VSCs issued by NESNA, Inc.

are guaranteed by its parent company, NESNA, GP, P.O. Box 685004 (A-6-G), Franklin, TN 37068-5004, Tel. 615-725-1000. Your

refund may be requested and obtained directly from NESNA, or requested from the selling dealer for distribution from the dealer or

directly from NESNA.

South Carolina: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are backed by the full faith and credit of the provider. Consumers requesting

additional information or in the event of a problem that cannot be resolved with NESNA may contact the South Carolina Department

of Insurance, Office of Special Services, P.O. Box 100105, Columbia, SC 29202-3105, Tel. 800-768-3467.

Texas: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are backed by the full faith and credit of the provider.

Consumers requesting additional information or in the event of a problem that cannot be resolved with NESNA may contact the

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711, Tel. 800-803-9202.

Utah: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are guaranteed under a VSC reimbursement insurance policy. Should NESNA fail to

pay or provide service on any claim within 60 days after proof of loss has been filed, the contract holder is entitled to make a claim

directly to American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157, Tel. 800-358-8885.

This VSC is subject to limited regulation by the Utah Insurance Department. To file a complaint, contact the Utah Insurance Department

at 801-538-3800. Coverage afforded under this VSC is not guaranteed by the Property and Casualty Guaranty Association. Under

Section 5, insert:

= “If emergency repair is required and performed outside of normal business hours, call 800-647-7261 the next business day, or
as soon as reasonably possible, to submit a request for reimbursement. Failure to give any notice or file any proof of loss required
by the policy within the time specified in the policy does not invalidate a claim made by the insured, if the insured shows that it
was not reasonably possible to give the notice or file the proof of loss within the prescribed time and that notice was given or
proof of loss filed as soon as reasonably possible. NESNA will determine if the MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN is related to a
component covered by this VSC and will reimburse you in accordance with this VSC.”

Under Section 11, replace “if: a) your vehicle is a total loss or repossessed, or b) your odometer has been stopped or changed

during the term of this VSC, or c) the registered vehicle has been used in any manner not covered by this VSC” with “due to

material misrepresentation; substantial change in the risk assumed, unless NESNA should reasonably have foreseen the change or

contemplated the risk when entering into the contract; and substantial breaches of contractual duties, conditions, or warranties.”

Under Section 11, insert third paragraph to read: “If your policy is cancelled for any of the reasons stated above except for nonpayment

of premium, the cancellation is effective no sooner than 30 days after the delivery or first-class mailing of a written notice to you. If

your policy is cancelled due to nonpayment of premium, the cancellation is effective no sooner than 10 days after delivery or first

class mailing of a written notice to you.” At the time of purchase of this VSC, the following options for payments are made available

to you:

1) Single payment

2) 0% Financing

3) Financing through a lienholder.

Washington: This VSC is not an insurance contract.

Trip interruption: The state of Washington requires that an insurance company underwrite trip interruption benefits, so Cross Country

Motor Club has engaged Old Republic Insurance Company. Claims are to be submitted to Cross Country for routine handling,

but after sixty (60) days from your filing a proof of loss, you are entitled to also submit a claim directly to Old Republic Insurance

Company - Tulsa Branch, 8282 South Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74133, Tel. 918-307-1000.

Definitions:

Motor vehicle/vehicle means any vehicle subject to registration under Chapter 46.16 RCW described in the Application/Declaration

that is covered under this VSC.

Provider Fee/Single Payment Contract Sales Price means the consideration paid by the consumer for the VSC.

Reimbursement Insurance Policy means a policy of insurance issued by American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida

issued to NESNA.

VSC means a Service Contract/Service Agreement which You have purchased for the Motor Vehicle/Vehicle described in

the Application/Declaration.

VSC Holder/You/Your means the person who is the purchaser or holder of the VSC as shown in the Application/Declaration.

VSC Provider means NESNA, who is contractually obligated to the VSC Holder under the terms of the VSC.

Cancel: You may submit a cancellation request directly to your selling dealer, NESNA, or to the insurer of the reimbursement

insurance policy. Fee is $25. A ten percent penalty shall be added to any refund that is not paid within thirty days of return receipt

of the VSC to the provider.

Transfer: Fee is $25. After the first 60 days, NESNA may not cancel the VSC and is fully obligated under the terms of the VSC. The

State of Washington is the jurisdiction of any civil action in connection with a motor VSC. The State of Washington commissioner is

the VSC provider's attorney to receive service of legal process in any action, suit or proceeding in any court. The implied warranty

merchantability on the covered vehicle is not waived if the VSC has been purchased within ninety days of the purchase date of the

covered vehicle and through the dealer from whom the vehicle was purchased.

NESNA shall not deny a claim for coverage based upon the VSC holder’s failure to properly maintain the vehicle, unless the failure

to maintain the vehicle involved the failed part or parts. NESNA's obligations under this VSC are guaranteed under a motor vehicle
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mechanical reimbursement insurance policy, Policy Number SFN-68-WA-1, issued to NESNA by American Bankers Insurance

Company of Florida. We encourage you to submit your proof of loss directly to NESNA at P.O. Box 685009 (P-3-B), Franklin, TN

37068-5009 or by calling 800-888-5245. The claimant also has the option to submit a claim in writing to the insurer, American

Bankers Insurance Company of Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33167, Tel. 800-8562-2244.

Wisconsin: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are guaranteed under a VSGC reimbursement insurance policy. Should NESNA

fail to pay or provide service on any claim within 60 days after proof of loss has been filed, or if NESNA becomes insolvent or

otherwise financially impaired, the VSC holder you are entitled to make a claim directly to American Bankers Insurance Company of

Florida, 11222 Quail Roost Drive, Miami, FL 33157, Tel. 800-358-8885.

THIS CONTRACT IS SUBIJECT TO LIMITED REGULATION BY THE OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE.

In the state of Wisconsin, preauthorization of repair work is required by NESNA. However, if extenuating circumstances prevent you

from obtaining preauthorization, NESNA will not deny a claim based solely on the lack of preauthorization.

Section 3 is amended as follows: A claim will not be denied for failure of the repair facility to submit invoices to NESNA within ninety

(90) days of the completion of the authorized repairs.

Section 11 is amended as follows: NESNA may not charge you a cancellation fee greater than 10% of the VSC purchase price. If

your vehicle is repossessed, stolen or declared a total loss, you authorize the lender, if any, to cancel this VSC. NESNA will mail a

written notice fo you at your last known address contained in our records at least 5 days prior to cancellation by us. If NESNA does

not pay or credit a refund within 45 days after the return of your contract to us, then we will pay a 10% per month penalty of the refund
amount outstanding, which we will add to the amount of your refund. If you cancel your contract after having filed a claim, or 60 or more
days after purchasing your contract, then your refund will be based on the lesser of the unused percentage of either time or mileage
purchased. For example, if you purchased an 84-month/100,000-mile contract and canceled it at 48 months/60,000 miles, then the
unused portion of your time would be 36 months, or 43%, and the unused portion of you mileage would be 40,000 miles, or 40%. As

a result, if you paid $1,000 for your contract, then your refund would be 40% (the lesser of the unused percentage of either time or

mileage purchased), or $400, less the aforementioned cancellation fee.

Wyoming: Obligations of NESNA under this VSC are backed by the full faith and credit of the provider.

Under Section 11, the following state requirements apply: If this VSC was financed and no proof of payoff is submitted, then the

refund will be paid to the purchaser and the lienholder as an additional payee. Lienholders may cancel this VSC only if your vehicle

is a total loss or repossessed.

1. Provisions for cancellation by the VSC holder: W.S. 26-49-103(e) “... A ten percent (10%) penalty per month shall be added to
a refund that is not paid or credited within forty-five (45) days after return of the VSC to the provider.”

2. Provisions for cancellation by the VSC provider: W.S. 26-49-105(k) “... The provider of the VSC shall mail a written notice to the
VSC holder at the last known address of the VSC holder contained in the records of the provider at least ten (10) days prior to
cancellation by the provider. Prior notice is not required if the reason for cancellation is nonpayment of the provider fee, a material
misrepresentation by the VSC holder to the provider or a substantial breach of duties by the VSC holder relating to the covered
product or its use.”

EE} How po 1 cancEL my vsc?

You or a person authorized by you may cancel this VSC by submitting a written cancellation request which includes the mileage (signed
Odometer Statement or recent service record) of the vehicle at the time the cancellation is to be effective, and mailing this information
to your selling dealer as listed in the Application/Declaration.

NESNA and/or the Lienholder may cancel this VSC if: a) your vehicle is a total loss or repossessed, or b) your odometer has been
stopped or changed during the term of this VSC, or c) the registered vehicle has been used in any manner not covered by this VSC.
If this VSC is cancelled within sixty (60) days from the VSC effective date, then you will receive a full refund provided you have not
filed a claim. If you have filed a claim or if this VSC is cancelled after sixty (60) days, then the refund will be calculated based on the
greater of the time in force or the mileage driven compared to the total time or mileage of your term. In addition, a processing fee of
$50 (or as noted in Section 10) will be deducted from the refund.

If the VSC was financed, then the refund will be paid to the lienholder unless proof of pay-off is submitted.

For questions, please contact your selling dealer or call 1-800-NISSANT1.

EEY How po 1 TRANSFER MY vsc?

This VSC is for the benefit of the Purchaser, and applies only to the vehicle listed in this VSC. However, this VSC may be transferred

to subsequent owners of the covered vehicle under the following conditions:

1. The vehicle's service records are current and indicate that the vehicle was maintained in accordance with Nissan's
recommendations. In the event service records are not available, NESNA may require the vehicle to be inspected and serviced
at an approved repair facility at the owner's expense to ensure the vehicle has been properly maintained. If the inspection and
service disclose abnormal vehicle conditions, then the transfer request may be rejected. This determination shall be within the
sole discretion of NESNA.

2. The transfer request is made within thirty (30) days of change in ownership.

The transfer information and the appropriate signatures are provided in the Transfer Certificate section.

4, A transfer fee of $50 (or as noted in Section 10), payable to NESNA, is included with the iransfer request. Payment may be by
check or money order.

An updated VSC will be sent to the subsequent owner after NESNA's receipt and successful processing of all requested material.
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Security+Plus®  VEHICLE SERVICE CONTRACT (VSC)

APPLICATION/DECLARATION

. a
L DEALER NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES VEHICLE
DEALER NUMBER I:’%R'I‘BILI)\(N;IBESR;(;:\ VEHICLE YEAR MAKE MODEL
OEALERWAHE DTEEQ WTSSAN PARTNERSHIP _ FRANKLIN, T 3706 500 2010 | NISSAN | ALTIMA
‘DBA HUDSO S

CONTRACT NUMBER VEHICLE ID NUMBER (17-DIGIT VIN)

STATE

CITY TE 440
Caeadh H ud Bs0 T 08054338

pHone( 209  435-2003 1N4AI 2AP3AN406299
APPLICANT LIENHOLDER OR SERVICE PAYMENT PLAN (0% FINANCING)
FIRST ML .
R Mss FABIAN E WWETLAKE FINANCIAL SERVICES
N SR BHEU AR vo surTe 100
Gl STATE ZIP CODE | CI STATE ZIP CODE
) {0s ANGELES CA 30010
AN. PHONE P.M. PHONE APPLICANT EMAIL
( 201) 688-4050 ( 20) 640-6534
PRODUCT TYPE CURRENT ODOMETER READING DATE YOU PURCHASED VEHICLE
MONTH DAY YEAR
WS 49716
DEDUCTIBLE VSC PURCHASE PRICE
Mo 0 20100 1500.00 04 28 2015
NEW VEHICLE PLANS
(Time begins on manufacturer's original warranty start date, and Mileage begins at zero)
[0 GOLD PREFERRED (RC) C1SILVER PREFERRED (RB) [JPOWERTRAIN
(Contract Type C) (Contract Type B) PREFERRED (RA)
(Contract Type A)

I]) [124 months/40,000 miles

A) []48 months/60,000 miles

E) []72 months/100,000 miles

1} 160 months/75,000 miles  7) [T] 84 months/120,000 miles*

K) [J36 months/40,000 miles.  4) (48 months/120,000 miles*  0) (] 84 months/70,000 miles | C) []60 months/100,000 miles 8) [] 96 months/100,000 miles
6) (736 months/45,000 miles ~ B) (7] 60 months/60,000 miles  F) (]84 months/100,000 miles | D) (72 months/75,000 miles  8) (196 months/120,000 miles*
H) [ 36 months/60,000 miles 1) []60 months/75,000 miles  7) (]84 months/120,000 miles* | E) []72 months/100,000 miles

L) (738 months/39,000 miles  G) ] 60 months/100,000 miles  8) (] 96 months/100,000 miles | 0) (]84 months/70,000 miles

M)C]39 months/49,000 miles  5) []60 months/120,000 miles*  8) [_196 months/120,000 miles* | F) (784 months/100,000 miles

¥) (148 months/48,000 miles D) (1172 months/75,000 miles (™ 150000 mile plas and Powertrain frefrred plans ot avlabl for Nissan LEAF |

PRE-OWNED VEHICLE PLANS

(Time begins on vehicle purchase date, and Mileage is added to vehicle's curggnt odometer reading)

Eligible: 0-40,000 miles on odometer

[1 GOLD PREFERRED (RG)
(Contract Type G)

LJ SILVER PREFERRED (RN)

(Contract Type N)

%POWERTRAIN PREFERRED (RL)

" (Contract Type )

Eligible: 40,061-50,000 miles on odometer

Eligible: 50,001-60,000 miles on odometer

1 Eligible: 66,001-75,000 miles on odometer

L) O 12 months/12,000 miles T) 13,12 months/12,000 miles P) O 12 mdnths/12,000 miles Y) O 12 months/12,000 miles
M) 1 24 months/24,000 miles U)8¢ 24 months/24,000 miles Q) 00 24 months/24,000 miles 2) O 24 months/24,000 miles
N) O 36 months/36,000 miles O 36 months/36,000 miles X) O 36 months/36,000 miles 3] 0 3 munthslas nuu miles
S) O 48 months/48,000 miles W) 49 months/48,000 miles 4) [0 48 months/48,000 miles Bligible: 75,001- Il]l]ﬂl]l] miles on ofomeler
J) O 60 months/60,000 miles 5) O 60 months/60,000 miles 7) O 60 months/60,000 miles R} O 12 months/12,000 miles
B) 1 72 months/80,000 miles 2) O 24 months/24,000 miles

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
New Vehicle VSCs: Coverage begins on the manufacturer's original warranly start date, with mileage beginning at zero, regardless of the vehicle age or odometer reading at the time of
sale, ALTHOUGH ANY OR ALL COMPONENTS OR PARTS MAY BE COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S LIMITED WARRANTY, WARRANTY EXTENSIONS, RECALLS OR CAMPAIGNS,

Pre-Owned Vehicle VSCs: The contract term begins on the date of purchase and current odometer raading al the time of purchase, ALTHOUGH ANY OR ALL COMPONENTS OR PARTS
MAY BE COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S LIITED WARRANTY, WARRANTY EXTENSIONS, RECALLS OR GAMPAIGNS. The months and mies of the pre-owned coptract ferm purchased
are addltive to the date and miles on the odometer at the ime of purchase. The VSC continues unti the expiration date or expiralion mileage fisted in the Application/Declaration is reached,
whichever occurs first,

Nissan Extended Services North America (NESNA) reserves the right to accept, correct, modify or refuse any VSC Application/Declaration. Claims within the first 90 days and/or 3,000
miles of the effective date are subject to review and/or denial for a pre-gxisting condilion. NESNA reserves the right to reject any application or contract for any reason at its discretion upon
return of the full amount paid.
WA Residents: By initialing this box, YOU acknowledge thal YOU have received the attached VSC which contains information on material conditions that YOU must meet to
maintain coverage, including, but nt limited to: the maintenance schedute to which YOU must adhere; the requirement to document repair and maintenance wark; the procedures
far filing claims; the work and parts covered by the VSC; the time and mileage limitations; the exclusions of coverage; the right to return the VSC for a full refund; the implied
warranly of merchantability of the motor vehicle is not waived if the YSC has been purchased within ninety (90) days of the purchase date of the motor vehicle from a provider
who also sold the mator vehicle covered by the VSC. Nissan Security+Plus is administered by Nissan Extended Services North America, GP.
| agree that my VSC is being issued in accordance with the information contained in this Application/Declaration and is Subject to the terms and condif
purchase of this VSC is not required in order to purchase or obtain financing for a motor vehicle,
| agree that maintenance of the above-described vehicle, in accordance with factory standards in the Owner's Manual, is a condition precedent to
the coverage under this VSG. A deductible, if applicable, applies per visit where a covered component is repaired. Please review 11 attached VSC before signing this Application/
Declaration. Please call 1-800-NISSAN-1 il you have any questions.

8\

Tslalel therein, | understand that

X —

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE
NES-ESC-426 0512-

—04£28/2015.

100M 0814

AUTHGMZED DEALER'S SIGNATURE





